
From: Keller, Nicole
To: Lancaster, Thomas
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [EXTERNAL] WNI Schedule
Date: Monday, November 1, 2021 10:15:48 AM

Hi Tom,
 
DOE’s final LTSP will be submitted at the time the USACE completes their 6-month WNI
realty review. DOE will initiate the USACE realty review 6 months from the transition date
on the NRC staff’s public WNI schedule.
 
DOE is already working with USACE to complete their 6-month review and it is assumed
that this will conclude more than 6 months before transition is expected per the NRC staff’s
public WNI schedule which means WNI will need to send DOE and USACE, for the third
time, an updated title package and the USACE will need to repeat its review on the updated
realty package.
 
Nicole Keller | Site Manager
2597 Legacy Way
Grand Junction, CO 81503
nicole.keller@lm.doe.gov
970-712-2424 mobile
970-248-6793 office

 

From: Lancaster, Thomas <Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 12:16 PM
To: Keller, Nicole <nicole.keller@lm.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] WNI Schedule
 
****This message originated from OUTSIDE of the Legacy Management email system.****
Use extra caution if this message contains attachments, links, or requests for information.
***************************************************************************
Hi Nicole,
 
In our last meeting, we talked briefly about the timing of DOE’s final LTSP relative to the
NRC staff issuance of a public WNI schedule.  I believe you indicated that DOE’s final
LTSP would be submitted at the time the USCE completes their 6-month WNI realty review
and you were planning to have USCE initiate their 6-month WNI realty review within two
weeks after the issuance of NRC staff’s public WNI schedule.  Please confirm.  
Thx.
 
Regards,
Tom
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